
 
7/14/2024 1:50 PM 

 

                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

    Phone: (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 
 CITY OF WATERLOO COUNCIL AGENDA 

COUNCIL CHAMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING – 136 N. MONROE STREET 
Thursday, July 18, 2024 – 7:00 p.m. 

UPDATED 7/14/2024 
Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and news media, that a public meeting will be held to consider the 

following: 
 

1.) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL 
 

2.) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: June 20, 2024 
 

3.) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT (3-Minute time limit) 
 

4.) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting 
 

a. 06/24/2024 Fire/EMS 
b. 06/25/2024 Plan Commission 
c. 06/25/2024 Library Board 
d. 07/09/2024 Waterloo Water & Light 
e. 07/16/2024 Community Development Authority 
f. 07/18/2024 Finance, Insurance and Personnel 

 
5.) CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

a. June Reports of City Officials & Contract Service Providers 
i. Parks 
ii. Fire & Emergency Medical Services 
iii. Building Inspections 
iv. Public Works 
v. Police 
vi. Library Board 
vii. Water & Light Utility Commission 
viii. Watertown Humane Society 
ix. Cable TV 

 
6.) UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
7.) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS  

a. Finance, Insurance and Personnel 
i. June 2024 Financial Statements: Payroll $107,059.94, General Disbursements $195,480.13 and 

Clerk/Treasurer’s Reports [see on municipal website] 
ii. Resolution 2024-24 DPW Purchase of Berlon Grapple 
iii. Resolution 2024-25 DPW Purchase Virnig Auger and Bits 
iv. Fire Department By-Laws 
v. Resolution 2024-26 Fire Dept. Purchase of Ceiling Fans 
vi. Resolution 2024-23 Fire Dept. Purchase of Stryker EVAC Chair 
vii. Resolution 2024-27 Fire Dept. Vehicle Spring Replacement  

 
b. Waterloo Utilities 

i. Contractor’s Application for Payment-Waterloo Utilities 
ii. City of Waterloo Project Tracking Budget and Funding Allocations for Wastewater Remodel 
iii. Town & Country Monthly Report  

 
c. CDA 

i. Manuesha Business Center Rental Agreement Tucker’s Truck Driving Academy 
 

d. Plan Commission 
i. Resolution 2024-21 Welhoefer Land Division  

   
8.) NEW BUSINESS 

a. Ordinance 2024-10 Ordinance amending Section 53-8 Purchases, Grants, and Donations. 
b. Resolution 2024-22 Issuance of 2024-2029 Private Well Permits 

http://www.waterloowi.us/
https://www.waterloowi.us/clerk-treasurer/pages/monthly-financial-statements


 
7/14/2024 1:50 PM 

c. Fire Dept and Police Ride along Policy 
 

9.) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
a. Parking lot/Sidewalk update.   
b. Trek Awarded USAC Collegiate Road Nationals.  May 2-4 2025. 

 
10.) ADJOURNMENT 

 
Jeanne Ritter 

Clerk/Deputy Treasurer       Posted & Emailed: 07/09/2024.  

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above meeting(s) to gather information. No action will be 

taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noted. Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional 

information or to request such services please contact the clerk’s office at the above location 



Page 1 of 2  
6/26/2024 3:24 PM 

CITY OF WATERLOO COMMON COUNCIL - MEETING MINUTES: June 20, 2024 
[a digital recording of this meeting also serves as the official record] 

 
 
1) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL. Mayor Quimby called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m. 

Alderpersons present: Cummings, C. Kuhl, Griffin, Thomas, Weihert, and Haseleu. Absent: A.Kuhl Others attending remotely or 
in-person: Police Chief Sorenson; Utility Superintendent Sorenson, DPW Yerges; Clerk Ritter, D.J. Dorn and WLOO 
Videographers 

 
 

2) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: June 6, 2024 [Cummings/C.Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion Carried. 
 

3) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

4) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 
a. 05/07/2024 Water & Light Commission 
b. 05/14/2024 Cable TV 
c. 05/16/2024 Finance, Insurance and Personnel 
 

5) CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS Motion [Cummings/Weihert] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   
a. May Reports of City Officials & Contract Service Providers 

i. Parks 
ii. Fire & Emergency Medical Services 
iii. Building Inspections 
iv. Public Works 
v. Police 
vi. Library Board 
vii. Water & Light Utility Commission 
viii. Watertown Humane Society 
ix. Waterloo Cable Board 

 
6) UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 Move 8a. in front of 7.  [Weihert/Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   

 
7) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

a. Finance, Insurance and Personnel 
i. May 2024 Financial Statements: Payroll $131,682.81, General Disbursements $218,608.95 and 

Clerk/Treasurer’s Reports[see on municipal website] Motion [Thomas/Cummings] ROLL CALL: Yes 6 No 0 
Absent A.Kuhl.  Motion carried.   

ii. Concrete Repair Quote Basement and Garage.  Tabled in Committee 
 

b. Waterloo Utilities 
i. Contractor’s Application for Payment-Waterloo Utilities $12,326,271. Motion [Cummings/Kuhl] ROLL CALL: Yes 

6 No 0 Absent A.Kuhl Motion carried. 
ii. City of Waterloo Project Tracking Budget and Funding Allocations for Wastewater Remodel.  Motion 

[Cummings/C.Kuhl] ROLL CALL: Yes -6 No-0 Absent A.Kuhl. Motion carried 
iii. Town & Country Monthly Report  noted 
iv. Resolution 2024-16 Review of the Annual Wastewater Treatment Plant Compliance Maintenance Report. 

Motion [Cummings/Griffin] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   
v. Water Tower Inspection Report. Table [Thomas/Griffin] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. 

 
c. CDA 

i. Town and Country Industrial Utility Study Proposal Resolution 2024-19 Motion [C.Kuhl/Cummings] ROLL CALL: 
Yes 5 No 1 (Griffin) Absent A.Kuhl Motion carried.    

 
8) NEW BUSINESS 

a. Event DJ Dorn Dog 5K run/walk.  Motion [Weihert/C.Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.    
b. 333 Portland Road – informational.  Available again for sale.   
c. Class A & B Beer, Liquor License Applications for the license period 07/01/2024-06/30/2025. Motion[Cummings/C.Kuhl] 

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   
d. Cigarette License Applications for the license period 07/01/2024-06/30/2025 Motion [Cummings/C.Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: 

Motion carried 
e. Annual Mobile Home Park Licenses for the license period 07/01/2024-06/30/2025 Motion [Cummings/Griffin] VOICE 

VOTE: Motion carried.   
f. Resolution 2024-18 Issuance of 2024-2029 Private Well Permits. Motion [Cummings/C.Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion 

carried.   

https://www.waterloowi.us/clerk-treasurer/pages/monthly-financial-statements


Page 2 of 2  
6/26/2024 3:24 PM 

 
9) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
10) ADJOURNMENT [C. Kuhl/Cummings] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.Approximently 8:00pm. 
 
 

Attest: 
Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 











Fee Type Amt Paid Paid Date % Due to 3rd Party Amt Due to 3rd Party

Permit # 24WTRC-B00006 | 258 West Polk Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Accessory Structure (Residential Misc./One 
Stop)

Accessory Structure- Residential $60.00 6/25/2024 60.00% $36.00

24WTRC-B00006 Subtotal $36.00

Permit # 24WTRC-E00004 | 379 Adams Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Electrical Permit

Electrical- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$280.00 6/6/2024 60.00% $168.00

24WTRC-E00004 Subtotal $168.00

Permit # 24WTRC-E00005 | 290 Mill Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Electrical Permit

Electrical- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$50.00 6/17/2024 60.00% $30.00

24WTRC-E00005 Subtotal $30.00

Permit # 24WTRC-E00006 | 740 Herron Court, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Electrical Permit

Electrical- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$60.00 6/18/2024 60.00% $36.00

24WTRC-E00006 Subtotal $36.00

Permit # 24WTRC-E00007 | 311 Harrison Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Electrical Permit

Electrical- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$50.00 6/17/2024 60.00% $30.00

24WTRC-E00007 Subtotal $30.00

Permit # 24WTRC-F00008 | 206 Anna Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Fence

Other Fee- Residential $50.00 6/28/2024 60.00% $30.00

24WTRC-F00008 Subtotal $30.00

Permit # 24WTRC-F00009 | 335 Adams Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Fence

Other Fee- Residential $50.00 6/26/2024 60.00% $30.00

24WTRC-F00009 Subtotal $30.00

Permit # 24WTRC-H00005 | 1113 Lum Avenue, Waterloo, WI 53594 | HVAC Permit

HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$80.00 6/6/2024 60.00% $48.00

24WTRC-H00005 Subtotal $48.00

Invoice Date:

Terms:

Due Date:

6/30/2024

Net 30 Days

7/30/2024

Invoice Number: 471306

Customer #: 11-WATERL2

Customer PO #:

Invoice

Waterloo, WI, City of
136 North Monroe Street
Waterloo, WI 53594

Page: 1



Fee Type Amt Paid Paid Date % Due to 3rd Party Amt Due to 3rd Party

Permit # 24WTRC-H00006 | 558 Crestview Drive, Waterloo, WI 53594 | HVAC Permit

HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$54.50 6/17/2024 60.00% $32.70

24WTRC-H00006 Subtotal $32.70

Permit # 24WTRC-H00007 | 1212 Main Street #2, Waterloo, WI 53594 | HVAC Permit

HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$50.00 6/27/2024 60.00% $30.00

24WTRC-H00007 Subtotal $30.00

Permit # 24WTRC-P00006 | 1113 Lum Avenue, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Plumbing Permit

Plumbing- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$50.00 6/11/2024 60.00% $30.00

24WTRC-P00006 Subtotal $30.00

Permit # 24WTRC-P00007 | 404 Jefferson Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Plumbing Permit

Plumbing- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$128.84 6/24/2024 60.00% $77.30

24WTRC-P00007 Subtotal $77.30

Summary  by Fee Type

Item Code Amount

Accessory Structure- Residential $36.00

Electrical- Replacement & Misc. 
Items- Residential

$264.00

HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$110.70

Other Fee- Residential $60.00

Plumbing- Replacement & Misc. 
Items- Residential

$107.30

Total $578.00

Please remit to: SAFEbuilt LLC Lockbox #88135
PO Box 88135, Chicago, IL 60680-1135

$578.00Net Invoice:

Freight: $0.00

Sales Tax: $0.00

Invoice Total: $578.00

Invoice Number: 471306 Invoice Date: 6/30/2024 Page: 2Waterloo, WI, City of





































 

 

Karl Junginger Memorial Library   
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes  

June 25, 2024 @ 5:30 pm  
   

I. Call to Order & Introductions    
The meeting was called to order at 5:34 p.m. Present: Abby Vosters, Leslie Fugate, Art 
Biermeier, Diane Graff, Miriam Schilling, Sara Cummings, and Kelli Mountford.  
   

II. Approval of agenda   
Mountford asked to change Unfinished Business B. 2024 Budget to 2025 Budget, the 
agenda was approved with the update.    
   

III. Approval of open minutes from May 28, 2024. Fugate moved to approve amended 
minutes. Biermeier seconded. Motion passed unanimously.  
   

IV. Correspondence, Appearance, Public Comments  
Mountford presented a card and a Library Aware flier that mentioned KJML positively. 

 
V. Director’s Report  

  
VI.  Unfinished Business  

  
A. Financial monthly report for May 2024 - Action   

Cummings moved to approve the May 2024 monthly invoices as presented. Schilling 
seconded. The motion passed unanimously.    
  

B. 2025 Budget – Informational    
Mountford stated that she has yet to hear from City Hall about the Mayor’s 2025 
updates.  
Bridges Café costs for 2025 will have a 3.2% increase.  
 

C. Policy 404 Monetary Donations, Memorials, and bequests – Action  
Cummings moved to approve Policy 404 with changes. Biermeier seconded. Motion 
passed unanimously.  
 

D. Policy 406 Purchasing – Action 
Cummings moved to approve Policy 406 with grammar corrections. Fugate seconded. 
Motion passed unanimously.  

 

VII. New Business    
 

A. Beatrice Owens Memorial Scholarship – Action  
Biermeier moved to table the scholarship application and information. Cummings 
seconded. Motion passed unanimously.  



 

 

B. Library Director Review timeframe –Action 
Cummings moved to complete the director’s review in July and review how completing 
the review in July works with the budget. Schillings seconded. Motion passed 
unanimously.  
 

C. Policy 515 Meeting Room – Informational  
Will review next month.  
 

D. Policy 445 Photo Permission – Informational  
Will review next month.  
 

E. Review and Discuss Library Board Trustee Handbook Chapter 11 “Planning for the 
Library’s Future” – Informational  

   
VIII. Future agenda items – Policies 515, and 445, Budget 2025, Director Evaluation, 

Scholarship 
   

IX. Date, place, and time of the next meeting    
The next board meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 25, at 5:30 p.m. in the Hyer 
Conference room.  
     

X. Adjournment    
Biermeier moved to adjourn at 6:16 p.m. Cummings seconded. Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
Kelli Mountford 

 



Karl Junginger Memorial Library / Mayor/Council/Board Report -JUNE 2024

JUNE MONTHLY STATISTICS JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC 

Library Card Holders 2023 2595 2605 2621 2632 2652 2686 2699 2718 2313 2325 2342 2361

2024 2370 2380 2391 2403 2415 2443

% of Change -8.67% -8.64% -8.78% -8.70% -8.94% -9.05% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Checkouts (Circulation) 2023 4084 2941 4240 4093 4071 5845 5438 4562 3835 4103 3774 3289

2024 4024 4344 3645 4306 3595 5529

% of Change -1.47% 47.70% -14.03% 5.20% -11.69% -5.41% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

eBook/Audio Checkouts 2023 767 624 724 754 787 646 802 842 853 897 870 774

(Circulation) 2024 986 887 914 826 785 710

% of Change 28.55% 42.15% 26.24% 9.55% -0.25% 9.91% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Library Visits 2023 1618 1081 980 1808 1812 2435 2599 2555 1823 2433 2023 1617

2024 1759 1725 1864 2207 2299 3064

% of Change 8.71% 59.57% 90.20% 22.07% 26.88% 25.83% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Meeting Room Use 2023 7 2 9 12 10 9 2 9 3 7 11 9

BY PUBLIC 2024 8 12 8 14 13 9

% of Change 14.29% 500.00% -11.11% 16.67% 16.67% 0.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Public Computer Use 2023 34 31 68 84 117 68 60 82 129 176 140 75

2024 101 130 91 118 106 74

% of Change 197.06% 319.35% 33.82% 40.48% -9.40% 8.82% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

WiFi Use 2023 177 139 180 211 194 225 196 219 191 158 195 175

2024 135 181 182 200 204 203

% of Change -23.73% 30.22% 1.11% -5.21% 5.15% -9.78% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Outreach to local schools, 2023 60 152 81 138 96 122 69 110 68 61 92 51

daycares, & residents 2024 63 152 57 183 133 70

Checkouts % of Change 5.00% 0.00% -29.63% 32.61% 38.54% -42.62% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

*2024 Add in Outreach to the Schools and daycare 

Adult  Number of Programs 2023 21 8 20 19 23 24 19 16 21 28 26 15

2024 20 20 20 21 18 19

% of Change -4.76% 150.00% 0.00% 10.53% -21.74% -20.83% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Adult Attendance 2023 194 44 130 114 128 253 95 107 110 182 131 106

2024 162 153 201 161 121 265

% of Change -16.49% 247.73% 54.62% 41.23% -5.47% 4.74% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Teen (12-18) 2023 4 2 3 3 3 11 9 4 3 4 3 3

Number of programs 2024 4 4 3 3 3 9

% of Change 0.00% 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% -18.18% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Attendance 2023 66 24 25 1 3 167 82 61 31 39 31 37

2024 50 26 32 25 24 166

% of Change -24.24% 8.33% 28.00% 2400.00% 48.84% -0.60% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% 100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Children's 2023 13 11 13 16 19 33 31 15 17 22 17 13

Number of programs 2024 15 17 17 18 16 28

% of Change 15.38% 54.55% 30.77% 12.50% -15.79% -15.15% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Attendance 2023 342 198 349 342 1009 1854 1303 413 411 456 305 278

2024 367 264 425 465 1035 2016

% of Change 7.31% 33.33% 21.78% 35.96% 2.58% 8.74% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%



Regular meeting of the Waterloo Water & Light Commission held July 9, 2024  
The meeting was called to order by Vice President Chuck Wallace at 7:00pm at the Waterloo 
Utilities office. Present were Commissioners Tom Bergan, Tim Thomas, and Superintendent Barry 
Sorenson.  Absent Vern Butzine and Devin Schumann.  
 
Minutes 
It was moved by Bergan, seconded by Thomas, to approve the minutes of the June 11, 2024 
meeting.  Motion carried. 
 
Expenditures 
It was moved by Thomas, seconded by Wallace, to approve the payment of the June bills as 
presented.  Motion carried. 
 
Citizen Input 
None. 
 
WWTP Pay Request 
It was moved by Bergan, seconded by Thomas, to recommend approval of the Portzen’s Pay 
Request #14 in the amount of $431,037.14 to City Council.  Motion carried. 
 
Staffing 
We have a lineman opening due to resignation.  Interviews are currently underway. 
 
General Information 
Staff is continuing to work on mapping and the OpenPoint conversion. 
 
It was moved by Bergan, seconded by Thomas, to adjourn at 7:29pm. Motion carried.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Tom Bergan 
Secretary 



List of Bills
4 Control 609.26 Midwest Meter 8,089.50
AC Engineering 4676.95 Millennium 550.00
Anixter Inc 769.72 OpenPoint 4,410.00
Axley Brynelson 251.01 Payment Service Network 12.95
APG of Southern Wisconsin 57.71 PSC 2,747.58
Tom Bergan 120.00 Payroll 90,145.19
BMO 1,050.29 Piggly Wiggly 23.13
BMO Mastercard 5,091.52 Portland Sanitary District 11,820.92
Border States 1,007.67 Portzen Construction 1,766,593.56
Vern Butzine 120.00 Devin Schumann 120.00
Charter Communications 244.96 Seera 1,313.12
City of Waterloo Treasurer 121,657.15 Sheehy Express Inc 1,385.28
Crescent Electric 441.12 Trojan Tech 329.05
ESRI 1,645.00 Tim Thomas 120.00
Forester Electrical Engineering 5,886.90 Town & Country Engineering 28,743.75
Frontier 469.06 United Liquid Waste Recycling 2,312.50
GFC Leasing 115.00 US Cellular 444.54
GLS Utility LLC 2,866.25 Unifirst Corp 422.23
Green Ignite 692.34 UPS 127.89
Hawkins 1,978.50 Chuck Wallace 70.00
Howie's Hardware 695.76 Waterloo Building Center 85.00
Infosend 1,007.43 Waterloo Utilities 12,743.56
Ehlers 6.90 WE Energies 951.92
Keeping Safety Simple 3,600.00 Wisconsin State Lab 210.00
Kwik Trip 1190.57 Wisconsin Dept. of Revenue 11,412.02
Lake Gas Company 41.00 WPPI Energy 203,763.40
Madison Extinguisher Service 319.25
Metalworx 465.00
Mid-State Equipment 104.19

Total Disbursements $2,306,127.60

Checking Account #102-613:
  Balance 5/31/24 $5,378.60
  Deposits 2,623,908.61
  Disbursements (2,305,743.25)
  Interest 334.33
  Balance 6/30/24 $323,878.29

WWTP Account #374-547 (DNR Replacement Fund)
  Balance 5/31/24 $565,901.83
  Deposit/ (Withdrawal) (99.18)
  Interest 1,623.42
  Balance 6/30/24 $567,426.07

Debt Service Account #3015323:
  Balance 5/31/24 $290,392.46
  Deposit 44,347.00
  Bond Payment/Svc Fees (61.62)
  Interest 943.31
  Balance 6/30/24 $335,621.15

Money Market Account #110-832:
  Balance 5/31/24 1,401,420.58
  Deposits 1,707,625.36
  Transfer (2,044,347.00)
  Disbursements (216.65)
  Interest 3,812.85
  Balance 6/30/24 $1,068,295.14

Transportation Fund
  Balance 5/31/24 $12,586.00
  Transfer
  Balance 6/30/24 $12,586.00

WWTP Interim Financing:
  Balance 5/31/24 $58,337.39
  Transferred in/out
  Interest 258.20
  Service Charge (6.90)
  Balance 6/30/24 $58,588.69

Avestar CD #3596 (Bond Reserve):
  Balance 5/31/24 312,791.33
  Interest 10,098.98
  Balance 6/30/24 $322,890.31

F&M CD #613386 (Bond Reserve):
  Balance 5/31/24 224,180.21
  Interest
  Balance 6/30/24 $224,180.21



 

 

Agenda for July 10th 2024 CATV Board Meeting, 6:00 pm  

The Solarium, 575 West Madison St. Waterloo, WI  

 

1.Roll Call and Call to Order  

 

2. Approval of Previously Unapproved Meeting Minutes: 

 

3. Citizen Input 

 

4. Manager’s report. 

 

 

5. New Business 

6. Unfinished Business.  

 

7. Future Agenda Items and Announcements.  

 

 

 

8. Adjournment Motion  

 

 

 

 

LaRon Davis, Station Manager 

 



 

136 North Monroe Street 
Waterloo, WI 53594 

Phone: (920) 478-3025 
Fax: (920) 478-2021 
www.waterloowi.us  

 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Resolution 2024-24 

 

A Resolution Allowing the Department of Public Works (DPW) to Purchase a Berlon 72" Root Grapple for Skid Loader 

in the City of Waterloo 

 

Whereas, the Department of Public Works in the City of Waterloo requires a Berlon 72" Root Grapple for its skid loader to 

effectively carry out essential maintenance and improvement tasks; and 

 

Whereas, Mid-State Equipment has provided a quote for the purchase of the Berlon 72" Root Grapple at a cost of $3,820.00, 

which is deemed fair and competitive; and 

 

Whereas, the funds for the purchase of the Berlon 72" Root Grapple will be sourced from _________________; 

 

Now, therefore, be it resolved by the City Council of Waterloo, that: 

 

1. The Department of Public Works is authorized to proceed with the purchase of the Berlon 72" Root Grapple for the 

skid loader. 

 

2. The total cost of $3,820.00 for the Berlon 72" Root Grapple shall be allocated from ________________. 

 

3. The City Clerk is directed to initiate the necessary procurement processes and execute the purchase agreement with 

Mid-State Equipment for the acquisition of the Berlon 72" Root Grapple. 

 

4. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 

 

Introduced and passed by the City Council of Waterloo on this 18th day of July, 2024. 

 

         

 

Signed:____________________________ 

        Jenifer Quimby Mayor of Waterloo  

Attest:_____________________________   

Jeanne Ritter, City Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


W1115 Bristol Rd. 4323 E US Hwy 14

Columbus, WI 53925 Janesville, WI 53546

920-623-4020 608-754-8450

8841Antioch Rd

3660 Scenic Dr. N8690 Highland Rd. PO Box 10 S9711 Hwy 12 355 Transit Dr. RENTALS
Jackson, WI 53037 Watertown, WI 53094 Salem, WI  53168 Prairie Du Sac, WI 53578 Columbus, WI 53925

262-677-8400 920-261-8118 262-843-2326 608-643-3307 920-623-4300

Customer Name  

Address  

City  

State  Zip Zip

County  

Customer PO#  Email

New Usd

EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION / NOTES Freight and Delivery

Subtotal

Less Trade

Convenience Fee

Subtotal

Sales Tax %

Payoff Amount

<Down Payment>

Year Mke Model Description Hrs Tag# Serial# Trade Value Total Cash price

Select Select from Drop Down

Select Select from Drop Down

Select Select from Drop Down

Select Select from Drop Down

Select Select from Drop Down Term Hours

Select Select from Drop Down

Select Select from Drop Down Term Hours

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE MID-STATE SALES REPRESENTATIVE DATE Auth. Dealer Signature

Thank you for your business!                                                  Rev. 01/21/2016

www.midstateequipment.com

CUSTOMER QUOTE

6/7/2024Date

Customer Acct#

CITY OF WATERLOO

136 N MONROE STREET

WI

Ship To Address

EQUIPMENT INFORMATION

Quote Expiration Date: 7/7/2024

Phone#

Cell#

Fax#

Waterloo

53594

Amount GVW (lbs.)

BE MDGR Berlon 72" Root Grapple $3,820.00

Make Model Description Hrs Tag# Serial#

for Skid Loader

*** Warranty does not include trucking $3,820.00

$3,820.00

$3,820.00

 WARRANTY INFORMATION

                           Thank you for your business ::  Chris Niebauer  ::  608-370-3350

10% Non-Refundable down payment required prior to ordering of Special ordered and NonStocked items. 

TRADE INFORMATION: ALLOWANCE ON TRADE IN OF THE FOLLOWING WHICH I CERTIFY FREE FROM ALL EMCUMBRANCES

Warranty doesn't cover delivery fee/service calls

All known defects of trades have been disclosed to Mid-State 

Representative prior to agreement.                             (Customer Initials) 

Chris Niebauer

ALL WARRANTIES, IF ANY, MADE WITH RESPECT TO THIS EQUIPMENT ARE THOSE WARRANTIES MADE BY THE MANUFACTURE.  DEALER MAKES NO WARRANTIES 

EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTILIBITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.     

ALL INVOICES DUE UPON RECEIPT.  A FINANCE CHARGE computed by the 
periodic rate of 1.5% per month which is an ANNUAL RATE of 18% will be 
applied to the adjusted balance that has become more than 30 days past due as 
of the billing date shown on the statement.

I CERTIFY THAT THE PROPERTY ABOVE IS     , IS NOT     , EXEMPT 
FROM WISCONSIN SALES TAX BECAUSE IT WILL BE USED OR 
LEASED IN PRODUCTION OF AGRICULTURE.

New

Used Other/See below

ManufactureExtended

No Warranty

http://www.midstateequipment.com/


 

136 North Monroe Street 
Waterloo, WI 53594 

Phone: (920) 478-3025 
Fax: (920) 478-2021 
www.waterloowi.us  

 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Resolution 2024-25 

 

Resolution for the Purchase of Virnig HD Auger Drive and Auger Bits for Skid Loader for the DPW 

 

Whereas, the City of Waterloo Council recognizes the need for a Virnig HD Auger Drive and Auger Bits to enhance the 

capabilities of the skid loader used for multiple DPW projects; and 

 

Whereas, Mid-State Equipment has provided a quote for a Virnig HD Auger Drive at $3,950.00, an 18" Auger Bit at $989.00, 

and a 30" Auger Bit at $1,575.00, totaling $6,514.00; and 

 

Whereas, the City of Waterloo Council finds the quoted prices to be competitive and reasonable for the equipment needed; and 

 

Whereas, it is in the best interest of the City of Waterloo to proceed with the purchase of the Virnig HD Auger Drive and Auger 

Bits; 

 

Now, therefore, be it resolved by the City of Waterloo Council that: 

 

1. The purchase of a Virnig HD Auger Drive and Auger Bits (18" and 30") from Mid-State Equipment is approved. 

 

2. The total cost of $6,514.00 for the equipment shall be funded from ________________. 

 

3. The City of Waterloo Council authorizes the City Clerk to make the necessary arrangements for payment and delivery 

of the equipment. 

 

4. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 

 

Passed and approved by the City of Waterloo Council this 18th  day of July, 2024. 

 

 

        Signed:____________________________ 

        Jenifer Quimby Mayor of Waterloo  

Attest:_____________________________   

Jeanne Ritter, City Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


W1115 Bristol Rd. 4323 E US Hwy 14

Columbus, WI 53925 Janesville, WI 53546

920-623-4020 608-754-8450

8841Antioch Rd

3660 Scenic Dr. N8690 Highland Rd. PO Box 10 S9711 Hwy 12 355 Transit Dr. RENTALS
Jackson, WI 53037 Watertown, WI 53094 Salem, WI  53168 Prairie Du Sac, WI 53578 Columbus, WI 53925

262-677-8400 920-261-8118 262-843-2326 608-643-3307 920-623-4300

Customer Name  

Address  

City  

State  Zip Zip

County  

Customer PO#  Email

New Usd

EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION / NOTES Freight and Delivery

Subtotal

Less Trade

Convenience Fee

Subtotal

Sales Tax %

Payoff Amount

<Down Payment>

Year Mke Model Description Hrs Tag# Serial# Trade Value Total Cash price

Select Select from Drop Down

Select Select from Drop Down

Select Select from Drop Down

Select Select from Drop Down

Select Select from Drop Down Term Hours

Select Select from Drop Down

Select Select from Drop Down Term Hours

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE MID-STATE SALES REPRESENTATIVE DATE Auth. Dealer Signature

Thank you for your business!                                                  Rev. 01/21/2016

www.midstateequipment.com

CUSTOMER QUOTE

6/7/2024Date

Customer Acct#

CITY OF WATERLOO

136 N MONROE STREET

WI

Ship To Address

EQUIPMENT INFORMATION

Quote Expiration Date: 7/7/2024

Phone#

Cell#

Fax#

Waterloo

53594

Amount GVW (lbs.)

VI ADV36 Virnig HD Auger Drive $3,950.00

Make Model Description Hrs Tag# Serial#

for skid loader

VI SAV30 30" HD Auger Bit $1,575.00

VI SAV18 18" HD Auger Bit $989.00

*** Warranty does not include trucking $6,514.00

$6,514.00

$6,514.00

 WARRANTY INFORMATION

                           Thank you for your business ::  Chris Niebauer  ::  608-370-3350

10% Non-Refundable down payment required prior to ordering of Special ordered and NonStocked items. 

TRADE INFORMATION: ALLOWANCE ON TRADE IN OF THE FOLLOWING WHICH I CERTIFY FREE FROM ALL EMCUMBRANCES

Warranty doesn't cover delivery fee/service calls

All known defects of trades have been disclosed to Mid-State 

Representative prior to agreement.                             (Customer Initials) 

Chris Niebauer

ALL WARRANTIES, IF ANY, MADE WITH RESPECT TO THIS EQUIPMENT ARE THOSE WARRANTIES MADE BY THE MANUFACTURE.  DEALER MAKES NO WARRANTIES 

EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTILIBITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.     

ALL INVOICES DUE UPON RECEIPT.  A FINANCE CHARGE computed by the 
periodic rate of 1.5% per month which is an ANNUAL RATE of 18% will be 
applied to the adjusted balance that has become more than 30 days past due as 
of the billing date shown on the statement.

I CERTIFY THAT THE PROPERTY ABOVE IS     , IS NOT     , EXEMPT 
FROM WISCONSIN SALES TAX BECAUSE IT WILL BE USED OR 
LEASED IN PRODUCTION OF AGRICULTURE.

New

Used Other/See below

ManufactureExtended

No Warranty

http://www.midstateequipment.com/


































 

136 North Monroe Street 
Waterloo, WI 53594 

Phone: (920) 478-3025 
Fax: (920) 478-2021 
www.waterloowi.us  

 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Resolution 2024-26 

 

A Resolution Waterloo Fire Department Purchase of Commercial Fans for  Fire Department 

 

WHEREAS, the Waterloo Fire Department is in need of improved ventilation and air circulation within the Fire Department 

premises for the comfort and safety of the personnel; and 

 

WHEREAS, it has been determined that the purchase and installation of commercial-grade ceiling fans with 2-speed controls 

will significantly enhance the air quality and circulation within the Fire Department; and 

 

WHEREAS, the estimated cost to furnish and install wiring for six 3-blade white industrial ceiling fans with 2-speed controls is 

$_____________ and work completed by______________; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Waterloo City Council on this day, July 18, 2024, that: 

 

1. The Waterloo Fire Department is authorized to purchase and install six 3-blade white industrial ceiling fans with 2-

speed controls for the Fire Department premises. 

    

2. The estimated cost of $____________ for the purchase and installation of the ceiling fans shall be funded from the 

remaining balance of the gutter fund that was not used but in the budget. 

 

3. The Fire Chief or designated representative is hereby authorized to oversee the procurement and installation process 

in accordance with the relevant policies and procedures. 

 

4. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 

 

Passed and approved by the City of Waterloo Council this 18th day of July, 2024. 

 

 

 

 

 

        Signed:____________________________ 

        Jenifer Quimby Mayor of Waterloo  

Attest:_____________________________   

Jeanne Ritter, City Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

 

http://www.waterloowi.us/












 

136 North Monroe Street 
Waterloo, WI 53594 

Phone: (920) 478-3025 
Fax: (920) 478-2021 
www.waterloowi.us  

 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Resolution 2024-23 

 

A Resolution of the City of Waterloo Authorizing the Purchase of a New Stryker Stair Chair for the Waterloo Volunteer 

Fire Department 

 

WHEREAS, the Waterloo Volunteer Fire Department is in need of a new Stryker Stair Chair to enhance emergency response 

capabilities; and 

 

WHEREAS, a quote has been obtained from Stryker for the purchase of a new Stryker Stair Chair in the amount of $27,271.91; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the Fire Department intends to trade in two Evac + Chairs to receive a credit of $500 towards the purchase, 

resulting in a grand total of $27,140.72 after credits and shipping charges; and 

 

WHEREAS, the funds for this purchase will be sourced from ARPA (American Rescue Plan Act) money received by the Fire 

Department in 2022 and 2023, in addition to FAP (Firefighter Assistance Program) money received in the current year; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Waterloo that: 

 

1. The purchase of a new Stryker Stair Chair from Stryker in the amount of $27,271.91, with a trade-in credit of $500 

for two Evac + Chairs, resulting in a grand total of $27,140.72 after credits and shipping charges, is hereby authorized. 

 

2. The funds for this purchase shall be allocated from the ARPA and FAP funds designated for the Waterloo Volunteer 

Fire Department. 

 

3. The City Clerk is authorized and directed to take all necessary actions to effectuate this Resolution. 

 

4. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon passage. 

 

Passed and adopted this 18th day of July, 2024. 

 

 

        Signed:____________________________ 

        Jenifer Quimby Mayor of Waterloo  

Attest:_____________________________   

Jeanne Ritter, City Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

 

http://www.waterloowi.us/






 

136 North Monroe Street 
Waterloo, WI 53594 

Phone: (920) 478-3025 
Fax: (920) 478-2021 
www.waterloowi.us  

 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Resolution 2024-27 

Resolution to Approve Installing New Springs on Fire Department Vehicle 

 

Whereas, the City of Waterloo Fire Department vehicle is in need of new springs due to the worn-out and sagging condition of 

the current springs caused by age; and 

 

Whereas, an estimate has been received from _________________________ for the replacement of the rear springs on the Fire 

Department vehicle; and 

 

Whereas, the estimate includes the cost of parts amounting to $_________, labor costs of $___________, and shop supplies 

totaling $_________, resulting in a total estimate of ______________; and 

 

Whereas, it has been determined that replacing the springs at the rear is the best option to ensure the proper functioning and 

safety of the Fire Department vehicle; 

 

Now, therefore, be it resolved by the Waterloo City Council on July 18, 2024, that: 

 

1. The installation of new springs on the Fire Department vehicle by _____________________ is approved. 

 

2. An amount of $_____________ is allocated from the appropriate budget line to cover the costs of the spring 

replacement. 

 

3. The City Administrator is hereby authorized to take all necessary actions to execute the installation of the new springs 

in accordance with the provided estimate. 

 

4. Funded from Truck Maintenance in the 2024 budget. 

 

4. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon passage. 

 

Passed and adopted by the Waterloo City Council this 18th day of July, 2024. 

 

 

        Signed:____________________________ 

        Jenifer Quimby Mayor of Waterloo  

Attest:_____________________________   

Jeanne Ritter, City Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

 

http://www.waterloowi.us/








A. Municipality B. Project Number C. Date D. Type of Request (Partial or Final) E. Request Number

WW-47/49/55/56/62/65 7/1/2024 Partial 16

E1 Land & Rights $60,000.00 $45,680.93 $45,680.93 76.1%

E2 Legal Services $10,000.00 $37.00 $137.50 1.4%

E3 Engineering - Design $1,060,100.00 $1,055,342.57 $1,055,342.57 99.6%

E4 Engineering - Construction Admin $858,300.00 $293,360.00 $301,160.00 35.1%

E5 Engineering - Inspections $570,800.00 $228,290.74 $245,350.74 43.0%

E6 Engineering - Additional Services $25,000.00 $12,269.26 $12,269.26 49.1%

E7 Development $15,878,600.00 $12,326,271.26 $12,699,152.25 80.0%

E8 Bond Counsel $52,500.00 $17,000.00 $17,000.00 32.4%

E9 Interim Financing Interest $1,438,000.00 $624,533.20 $624,533.20 43.4%

E10 Other - Administrative/RD Coordination $27,500.00 $12,149.82 $12,149.82 44.2%

E11 Contingency $1,133,200.00 $9,837.00 $9,837.00 0.9%

Supplemental Funding $6,176,742.00 $50,000.00 $108,156.15 1.8%

$27,290,742.00 $14,674,771.78 $15,130,769.42 55.4%

1. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2. $17,114,000.00 $14,624,771.78 $15,022,613.27 87.8%
3. $4,000,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%
4. $6,176,742.00 $50,000.00 $108,156.15 1.8%

Total Funding $27,290,742.00 $14,674,771.78 $15,130,769.42 55.4%

7/1/2024
Date Rural Development Date Owner Date

Notes: 

City of Waterloo Project Tracking - Budget & Funding Allocations

City of Waterloo

Budget

Allocations

Budget

Amount

Amount Previously

Requested
This Claim Claimed to Date

Percent of 

Budget

$372,880.99

$0.00

$100.50

$0.00

$7,800.00

$17,060.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

USDA Grant Amount $0.00

$0.00

$58,156.15

 Total Costs $455,997.64

Funding Sources

City Contribution Amount $0.00
USDA Loan Amount $397,841.49

Supplemental Funding $58,156.15

$455,997.64

Engineer

J:\JOB#S\Waterloo Water & Light\WW-47-W2 WWTF Improvements\05 Construction Administration\5.6 Loan-Grant Request\Waterloo - Project Tracking Worksheet.xlsx Summary-16





Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 14  From 06/01/24 to 07/01/24 07/01/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

1 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS                               -                                 -   

2   Bonds 111,350.00$                        111,350.00               111,350.00 100%                               -   

3   Mobilization 180,698.00$                        137,500.00                   7,500.00               145,000.00 80%                 35,698.00 

4   Project Management 466,830.00$                        358,600.00                 10,000.00               368,600.00 79%                 98,230.00 

5   Project Management Software 27,562.00$                            27,562.00                 27,562.00 100%                               -   

6   Temporary Construction Fence 20,000.00$                            20,000.00                 20,000.00 100%                               -   

7   Port-a-potty rental 12,812.00$                              7,700.00                       500.00                   8,200.00 64%                   4,612.00 

8   Job trailer 17,325.00$                            10,800.00                       650.00                 11,450.00 66%                   5,875.00 

9   Trash Disposal 31,500.00$                            18,400.00                   2,000.00                 20,400.00 65%                 11,100.00 

10   Safety 15,750.00$                            14,100.00                       500.00                 14,600.00 93%                   1,150.00 

11   Survey & Staking 10,500.00$                              7,500.00                   7,500.00 71%                   3,000.00 

12   Concrete Testing 26,250.00$                            23,600.00                 23,600.00 90%                   2,650.00 

13   Project Sign 1,575.00$                                1,575.00                   1,575.00 100%                               -   

14   Lodging 196,350.00$                        127,600.00                   8,500.00               136,100.00 69%                 60,250.00 

15   Temp. Utilities 105,000.00$                          74,500.00                 74,500.00 71%                 30,500.00 

16   Cleaning Site and Building 45,990.00$                            16,500.00                   4,500.00                 21,000.00 46%                 24,990.00 

17   Equipment Rental 175,600.00$                        118,000.00                   5,000.00               123,000.00 70%                 52,600.00 

18 SITEWORK                               -                                 -   

19   Selective Demolition 241,105.00$                         156,298.00               156,298.00 65%                 84,807.00 

20   Site Demo 114,251.00$                           31,366.00                 31,366.00 27%                 82,885.00 

21   Erosion Control 5,250.00$                                 4,020.00                   4,020.00 77%                   1,230.00 

22   Rammed Aggregate Piers 109,605.00$                         109,605.00               109,605.00 100%                               -   

23   Paving Prep 182,735.00$                                         -   0%               182,735.00 

24   Aphalt Paving 171,308.00$                                         -   0%               171,308.00 

25   Concrete Paving 155,770.00$                           16,800.00                 16,800.00 11%               138,970.00 

26   Site Furnishings 3,150.00$                                             -   0%                   3,150.00 

27   Temp Roads 7,875.00$                                 7,875.00                   7,875.00 100%                               -   

28   Rough Grading 159,886.00$                           81,400.00                 81,400.00 51%                 78,486.00 

29   Building Excavation and Backfill 190,756.00$                         150,708.00               150,708.00 79%                 40,048.00 

30   Sanitary Systems 1,515,690.00$                   1,178,566.88               158,764.00            1,337,330.88 88%               178,359.12 

31   Storm Systems 121,166.00$                           90,415.00                   6,723.00                 97,138.00 80%                 24,028.00 

32   Water Systems 214,044.00$                         113,995.00                 15,782.50               129,777.50 61%                 84,266.50 

33   Site Air Piping 245,980.00$                         239,096.00               239,096.00 97%                   6,884.00 

34   Landscaping  WWTF 46,550.00$                                           -   0%                 46,550.00 

35 CONCRETE                               -                                 -   

36   Concrete 938,579.00$                         786,653.00                 18,600.00               805,253.00 86%               133,326.00 

37   Precast Concrete 41,583.00$                             41,583.00                 41,583.00 100%                               -   

38 MASONRY                               -                                 -   

39   Masonry Materials ST 10 155,608.00$                         155,608.00               155,608.00 100%                               -   

40   Masonry Labor ST10 301,146.00$                         290,675.00                   1,512.00               292,187.00 97%                   8,959.00 

41   Masonry Materials ST 25 93,952.00$                             93,952.00                 93,952.00 100%                               -   

42   Masonry Labor ST25 156,675.00$                         104,000.00                 44,676.00               148,676.00 95%                   7,999.00 

43   Masonry Materials ST 50 8,515.00$                                 8,000.00                   8,000.00 94%                       515.00 

44   Masonry Labor ST50 19,753.00$                             17,000.00                 17,000.00 86%                   2,753.00 

45   Masonry Materials ST 55 44,533.00$                             44,533.00                 44,533.00 100%                               -   

46   Masonry Labor ST55 75,320.00$                             75,320.00                 75,320.00 100%                               -   

47 METALS                               -                                 -   

48   Structural Steel Framing 24,267.00$                             20,135.82                 20,135.82 83%                   4,131.18 

49   Metal Fabrications 110,144.00$                           94,730.34                 94,730.34 86%                 15,413.66 

50   Guard & Hand Rail 170,313.00$                           95,312.78                 95,312.78 56%                 75,000.22 

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

B

Original Contract

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

Application Period: Application Date:

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 2 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 14  From 06/01/24 to 07/01/24 07/01/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

Application Period: Application Date:

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

51   Bar Grating 384,672.00$                         336,100.00               336,100.00 87%                 48,572.00 

52   Labor to install 229,145.00$                           90,145.00                 31,000.00               121,145.00 53%               108,000.00 

53   Access Hatches 12,600.00$                                           -   0%                 12,600.00 

54 CARPENTRY                               -                                 -   

55   Trusses 39,108.00$                             39,108.00                 39,108.00 100%                               -   

56   Truss Labor 22,460.00$                             22,460.00                 22,460.00 100%                               -   

57   Rough Carpentry 130,546.00$                         114,500.00               114,500.00 88%                 16,046.00 

58   Finish Carentry 5,386.00$                                             -   0%                   5,386.00 

59 THERMAL & MOISTURE                               -                                 -   

60   Dampproofing & Joint Sealants 78,250.00$                             68,867.00                 68,867.00 88%                   9,383.00 

61   Thermal Insulation 21,854.00$                             17,261.00                 17,261.00 79%                   4,593.00 

62   Weather barrier 5,250.00$                                 4,500.00                   4,500.00 86%                       750.00 

63   ST 10 Roofing Materials 117,398.00$                           64,232.00                 64,232.00 55%                 53,166.00 

64   ST 10 Roofing Labor 63,361.00$                             38,840.00                 38,840.00 61%                 24,521.00 

65   ST 25 Roofing Materials 23,610.00$                             20,107.00                   3,503.00                 23,610.00 100%                               -   

66   ST 25 Roofing Labor 14,857.00$                             14,857.00                 14,857.00 100%                               -   

67   ST 35 Roofing Materials 7,954.00$                                             -   0%                   7,954.00 

68   ST 35 Roofing Labor 3,512.00$                                             -   0%                   3,512.00 

69   ST 50 Roofing Materials 41,764.00$                                           -   0%                 41,764.00 

70   ST 50 Roofing Labor 17,556.00$                                           -   0%                 17,556.00 

71   ST 55 Roofing Materials 21,510.00$                             19,560.00                 19,560.00 91%                   1,950.00 

72   ST 55 Roofing Labor 12,755.00$                             11,640.00                 11,640.00 91%                   1,115.00 

73 DOORS & WINDOWS                               -                                 -   

74   Structure 10 Doors, Frames & Hardware 46,925.00$                             46,925.00                 46,925.00 100%                               -   

75   Structure 25 Doors, Frames & Hardware 11,887.00$                             11,887.00                 11,887.00 100%                               -   

76   Structure 35 Doors, Frames & Hardware 9,161.00$                                 9,161.00                   9,161.00 100%                               -   

77   Structure 50 Doors, Frames & Hardware 25,080.00$                             25,080.00                 25,080.00 100%                               -   

78   Structure 55 Doors, Frames & Hardware 5,863.00$                                 5,863.00                   5,863.00 100%                               -   

79   Labor to install 35,140.00$                             13,317.00                   3,500.00                 16,817.00 48%                 18,323.00 

80   Sectional Overhead Doors 62,450.00$                             45,754.00                 45,754.00 73%                 16,696.00 

81   Aluminum Windows and Galzing 21,169.00$                             18,000.00                 18,000.00 85%                   3,169.00 

82   Aluminum Access Doors 14,490.00$                                           -   0%                 14,490.00 

83   Attic Access 5,250.00$                                 2,450.00                   2,450.00 47%                   2,800.00 

84 FINISHES                               -                                 -   

85   Gyp Wall Board Assemblies 36,414.00$                             28,000.00                   2,500.00                 30,500.00 84%                   5,914.00 

86   Acoustical Ceilings 15,015.00$                                           -   0%                 15,015.00 

87   Quarry Tile 72,420.00$                             42,553.00                 42,553.00 59%                 29,867.00 

88   Vinyl Wall Base 693.00$                                                 -   0%                       693.00 

89   Painting 469,740.00$                         126,000.00                 53,840.00               179,840.00 38%               289,900.00 

90 SPECALTIES 13,681.00$                               1,240.95                   3,582.36                   4,823.31 35%                   8,857.69 

91 FURNISHINGS                               -                                 -   

92   Plastic Laminate Casework 5,250.00$                                             -   0%                   5,250.00 

93   Labor to install casework 2,194.00$                                             -   0%                   2,194.00 

94   Laboratory Casework 67,568.00$                             67,568.00                 67,568.00 100%                               -   

95   Labor to install casework 9,118.00$                                 9,118.00                   9,118.00 100%                               -   

96   Engineering for Casework 2,100.00$                                 2,100.00                   2,100.00 100%                               -   

97 MECHANICAL                               -                                 -   

98   Plumbing& Process Project Management 126,000.00$                           41,370.00                   2,940.00                 44,310.00 35%                 81,690.00 

99 STRUCTURE 10:                               -                                 -   

100   Plumbing/Hydronics Materials and Equipment 136,500.00$                           77,400.00                 40,000.00               117,400.00 86%                 19,100.00 

101   Plumbing/Hydronics Labor 262,500.00$                         183,585.00               183,585.00 70%                 78,915.00 

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 3 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 14  From 06/01/24 to 07/01/24 07/01/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

Application Period: Application Date:

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

102   Plumbing Insulation Materials 6,898.00$                                 5,848.00                   5,848.00 85%                   1,050.00 

103   Plumbing Insulation Labor 5,515.00$                                 4,465.00                   4,465.00 81%                   1,050.00 

104   Excavation 11,550.00$                             10,200.00                 10,200.00 88%                   1,350.00 

105   HVAC Equipment 312,841.00$                           82,361.00               219,505.00               301,866.00 96%                 10,975.00 

106   HVAC Sheetmetal 61,950.00$                             14,700.00                 14,700.00 24%                 47,250.00 

107   HVAC Vent, Stands 6,720.00$                                 2,625.00                   2,625.00 39%                   4,095.00 

108   HVAC Misc. Materials 5,775.00$                                 3,150.00                   3,150.00 55%                   2,625.00 

109   HVAC Equipment Rental 9,450.00$                                 5,775.00                   5,775.00 61%                   3,675.00 

110   HVAC Labor 130,218.00$                           33,600.00                 33,600.00 26%                 96,618.00 

111   HVAC Management 5,250.00$                                 4,200.00                   4,200.00 80%                   1,050.00 

112   HVAC Test and Balance 10,080.00$                                           -   0%                 10,080.00 

113   HVAC Controls 168,000.00$                           61,950.00                 61,950.00 37%               106,050.00 

114   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 71,720.00$                             16,800.00                 16,800.00 23%                 54,920.00 

115   HVAC Insulation Materials 16,810.00$                             11,379.00                 11,379.00 68%                   5,431.00 

116   HVAC Insulation Labor 13,844.00$                             12,415.00                 12,415.00 90%                   1,429.00 

117 STRUCTURE 20                               -                                 -   

188   Process Materials 42,000.00$                             10,000.00                 10,000.00 24%                 32,000.00 

119   Process Labor 37,800.00$                                           -   0%                 37,800.00 

120 STRUCTURE 25:                               -                                 -   

121   Plumbing/Process Materials 36,750.00$                             21,210.00                 10,000.00                 31,210.00 85%                   5,540.00 

122   Plumbing/Process Labor 49,350.00$                             24,675.00                 24,675.00 50%                 24,675.00 

123   Plumbing Insulation Material 3,555.00$                                             -   0%                   3,555.00 

124   Plumbing Insulation Labor 2,703.00$                                             -   0%                   2,703.00 

125   HVAC Sheet Metal 15,750.00$                             10,500.00                 10,500.00 67%                   5,250.00 

126   HVAC Vent, Stands 4,200.00$                                             -   0%                   4,200.00 

127   HVAC Misc. Materials 3,150.00$                                 2,100.00                   2,100.00 67%                   1,050.00 

128   HVAC Equipment Rental 4,200.00$                                             -   0%                   4,200.00 

129   HVAC Labor 36,267.00$                             21,000.00                 21,000.00 58%                 15,267.00 

130   HVAC Management 2,625.00$                                 1,575.00                   1,575.00 60%                   1,050.00 

131   HVAC Insulation Materials 2,241.00$                                             -   0%                   2,241.00 

132   HVAC Insulation Labor 1,839.00$                                             -   0%                   1,839.00 

133 STRUCTURE 30                               -                                 -   

134   Process Materials 89,250.00$                             87,910.00                 87,910.00 98%                   1,340.00 

135   Process Labor 140,700.00$                           91,625.00                 91,625.00 65%                 49,075.00 

136 STRUCTURE 35:                               -                                 -   

137   Plumbing/ Process Materials 5,250.00$                                 1,500.00                   1,500.00 29%                   3,750.00 

138   Plumbing/Process Labor 1,050.00$                                             -   0%                   1,050.00 

139   HVAC Sheet Metal 5,250.00$                                             -   0%                   5,250.00 

140   HVAC Misc. Materials 2,100.00$                                             -   0%                   2,100.00 

141   HVAC Equipment Rental 2,100.00$                                             -   0%                   2,100.00 

142   HVAC Labor 25,856.00$                                           -   0%                 25,856.00 

143   HVAC Management 2,625.00$                                     500.00                       500.00 19%                   2,125.00 

144   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 6,300.00$                                 2,500.00                   2,500.00 40%                   3,800.00 

145   HVAC Insulation Materials 1,120.00$                                             -   0%                   1,120.00 

146   HVAC Insulation Labor 975.00$                                                 -   0%                       975.00 

147 STRUCTURE 40                               -                                 -   

148   Process Materials 14,700.00$                               1,000.00                   1,000.00 7%                 13,700.00 

149   Process Labor 30,450.00$                                           -   0%                 30,450.00 

150 STRUCTURE 50:                               -                                 -   

151   Plumbing/Process Materials 299,250.00$                           43,050.00               224,616.90               267,666.90 89%                 31,583.10 

152   Plumbing/Process Labor 893,231.00$                         109,620.00                 32,918.00               142,538.00 16%               750,693.00 

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 4 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 14  From 06/01/24 to 07/01/24 07/01/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

Application Period: Application Date:

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

153   Plumbing Insulation Material 2,440.00$                                 2,100.00                   2,100.00 86%                       340.00 

154   Plumbing Insulation Labor 1,730.00$                                 1,491.00                   1,491.00 86%                       239.00 

155   HVAC Sheet Metal 9,450.00$                                             -   0%                   9,450.00 

156   HVAC Misc. Materials 9,923.00$                                             -   0%                   9,923.00 

157   HVAC Equipment Rental 3,150.00$                                             -   0%                   3,150.00 

158   HVAC Labor 64,776.00$                               5,250.00                   5,250.00 8%                 59,526.00 

159   HVAC Management 2,625.00$                                             -   0%                   2,625.00 

160   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 12,600.00$                               1,500.00                   1,500.00 12%                 11,100.00 

161   HVAC Insulation Materials 1,120.00$                                     966.00                       966.00 86%                       154.00 

162   HVAC Insulation Labor 975.00$                                         840.00                       840.00 86%                       135.00 

163 STRUCTURE 55                               -                                 -   

164   Plumbing/Process Materials 168,000.00$                         160,945.00               160,945.00 96%                   7,055.00 

165   Plumbing/Process Labor 115,500.00$                           97,650.00                   3,150.00               100,800.00 87%                 14,700.00 

166   Plumbing Insulation Materials 1,837.00$                                 1,575.00                   1,575.00 86%                       262.00 

167   Plumbing Insulation Labor 1,405.00$                                 1,207.50                   1,207.50 86%                       197.50 

168   HVAC Sheet Metal 12,600.00$                             10,080.00                 10,080.00 80%                   2,520.00 

169   HVAC Vent, Stands 6,300.00$                                 5,040.00                   5,040.00 80%                   1,260.00 

170   HVAC Misc. Materials 2,362.00$                                 1,890.00                   1,890.00 80%                       472.00 

171   HVAC Equipment Rental 2,100.00$                                 1,680.00                   1,680.00 80%                       420.00 

172   HVAC Labor 25,331.00$                             20,165.00                 20,165.00 80%                   5,166.00 

173   HVAC Management 2,625.00$                                 2,100.00                   2,100.00 80%                       525.00 

174   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 15,750.00$                             12,525.00                 12,525.00 80%                   3,225.00 

175   HVAC Insulation Materials 1,120.00$                                     945.00                       945.00 84%                       175.00 

176   HVAC Insulation Labor 975.00$                                         840.00                       840.00 86%                       135.00 

177 STRUCTURE 60                               -                                 -   

178   Process Materials 55,650.00$                               8,000.00                   8,000.00 14%                 47,650.00 

179   Process Labor 44,100.00$                               5,250.00                   5,250.00 12%                 38,850.00 

180 STRUCTURE 70                               -                                 -   

181   Process Materials 44,100.00$                             13,570.00                 21,000.00                   5,000.00                 39,570.00 90%                   4,530.00 

182   Process Labor 162,750.00$                           45,000.00                 36,750.00                 81,750.00 50%                 81,000.00 

183 STRUCTURE 75                               -                                 -   

184   Plumbing/Process Materials 31,415.00$                               4,000.00                   4,000.00 13%                 27,415.00 

185   Plumbing/Process Labor 68,250.00$                                           -   0%                 68,250.00 

186 Indian Hills Booster Station                               -                                 -   

187   Process Materials 1,260.00$                                             -   0%                   1,260.00 

188   Process Labor 1,260.00$                                             -   0%                   1,260.00 

189 ELECTRICAL                               -                                 -   

190   Mobilization 138,776.00$                         138,776.48               138,776.48 100%                         (0.48)

191   Supervision 140,127.00$                           40,636.48                 40,636.48 29%                 99,490.52 

192   Start-up & Commissioning 15,785.00$                                           -   0%                 15,785.00 

193   Closeout Documents 12,050.00$                                           -   0%                 12,050.00 

194   Demobilization 8,914.00$                                             -   0%                   8,914.00 

195 General & Site                               -                                 -   

196   Temp Electric 34,643.00$                             34,643.00                 34,643.00 100%                               -   

197   Electrical Labor 90,573.00$                             63,400.73                 63,400.73 70%                 27,172.27 

198   Electrical Material 227,857.00$                         118,468.59               118,468.59 52%               109,388.41 

199   Electrical Lighting and Labor 9,548.00$                                             -   0%                   9,548.00 

200   Generator Install 19,960.00$                                           -   0%                 19,960.00 

201   Demo 17,690.00$                               3,539.00                   3,539.00 20%                 14,151.00 

202   Electrical Excavation & ductbank 95,592.00$                             71,694.00                 71,694.00 75%                 23,898.00 

203 STR 10                               -                                 -   

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 5 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 14  From 06/01/24 to 07/01/24 07/01/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

Application Period: Application Date:

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

204   Temp Electric 17,326.00$                               5,197.10                   5,197.10 30%                 12,128.90 

205   Electrical Raceway Material 107,165.00$                           63,226.00                 63,226.00 59%                 43,939.00 

206   Electrical Raceway Labor 104,843.00$                           51,053.75                 51,053.75 49%                 53,789.25 

207   Electrical Wire Material 18,490.00$                               7,395.00                   7,395.00 40%                 11,095.00 

208   Electrical Wire Labor 25,925.00$                             13,476.00                 13,476.00 52%                 12,449.00 

209   Electrical Labor - MCC, Gear & Equipment 9,806.00$                                 2,670.00                   2,670.00 27%                   7,136.00 

210   Electrical Lighting and Labor 62,270.00$                             29,888.00                 29,888.00 48%                 32,382.00 

211 STR 20                               -                                 -   

212   Electrical Material 6,190.00$                                     310.00                       310.00 5%                   5,880.00 

213   Electrical Labor 6,160.00$                                             -   0%                   6,160.00 

214 STR 25                               -                                 -   

215   Electrical Material 56,170.00$                             12,367.00                 12,367.00 22%                 43,803.00 

216   Electrical Labor  56,725.00$                               5,672.00                   5,672.00 10%                 51,053.00 

217   Electrical Lighting and Labor 24,694.00$                                           -   0%                 24,694.00 

218 STR 30                               -                                 -   

219   Electrical Material 40,647.00$                               8,111.00                   8,111.00 20%                 32,536.00 

220   Electrical Labor 41,110.00$                               7,369.00                   7,369.00 18%                 33,741.00 

221 STR 35                               -                                 -   

222   Electrical Material 14,827.00$                               1,780.00                   1,780.00 12%                 13,047.00 

223   Electrical Labor 23,100.00$                               1,150.00                   1,150.00 5%                 21,950.00 

224   Electrical Lighting and Labor 9,190.00$                                             -   0%                   9,190.00 

225 STR 40                               -                                 -   

226   Electrical Material 16,622.00$                                           -   0%                 16,622.00 

227   Electrical Labor 14,581.00$                                   715.00                       715.00 5%                 13,866.00 

228   Electrical Lighting and Labor 12,091.00$                                           -   0%                 12,091.00 

229 STR 50                               -                                 -   

230   Electrical Material 133,977.00$                           13,398.00                 13,398.00 10%               120,579.00 

231   Electrical Labor 112,934.00$                             9,037.00                   9,037.00 8%               103,897.00 

232   Electrical Lighting and Labor 52,589.00$                             10,500.00                 10,500.00 20%                 42,089.00 

233   Electrical Labor - MCC, Gear & Equipment 13,705.00$                             10,508.00                 10,508.00 77%                   3,197.00 

234 STR 55                               -                                 -   

235   Electrical Material 37,762.00$                             18,237.00                 18,237.00 48%                 19,525.00 

236   Electrical Labor 53,015.00$                             20,501.00                 20,501.00 39%                 32,514.00 

237   Electrical Lighting and Labor 8,388.00$                                 2,512.00                   2,512.00 30%                   5,876.00 

238 STR 60                               -                                 -   

239   Electrical Material 7,497.00$                                             -   0%                   7,497.00 

240   Electrical Labor 12,235.00$                                   608.00                       608.00 5%                 11,627.00 

241   Electrical Lighting and Labor 2,910.00$                                             -   0%                   2,910.00 

242 STR 70                               -                                 -   

243   Electrical Material 27,350.00$                                           -   0%                 27,350.00 

244   Electrical Labor 19,915.00$                               1,593.00                   1,593.00 8%                 18,322.00 

245   Electrical Lighting and Labor 30,410.00$                                           -   0%                 30,410.00 

246 STR 75                               -                                 -   

247   Electrical Material 6,165.00$                                             -   0%                   6,165.00 

248   Electrical Labor 5,893.00$                                             -   0%                   5,893.00 

249   Electrical Lighting and Labor 6,666.00$                                             -   0%                   6,666.00 

250 PROCESS INTERCONNECTIONS                               -                                 -   

251   Installation of Stop Plates and Logs 3,717.00$                                             -   0%                   3,717.00 

252   Installation of Slide and Weir Gates 38,241.00$                             24,100.00                 24,100.00 63%                 14,141.00 

253   Prefabricated Flumes 3,087.00$                                 2,904.00                   2,904.00 94%                       183.00 

254   Installation of Flumes 2,955.00$                                             -   0%                   2,955.00 

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 6 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 14  From 06/01/24 to 07/01/24 07/01/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

Application Period: Application Date:

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

255 MATERIAL PROCESSING AND HANDLING EQUIPMENT                               -                                 -   

256   Cranes and Hoist 73,952.00$                                           -   0%                 73,952.00 

257   Labor to install Cranes and Hoist 19,948.00$                                           -   0%                 19,948.00 

258 PROCESS GAS & LIQUID HANDLING, PURIFICATION & STORAGE EQUIPMENT                               -                                 -   

259   Air Sparging Blowers 30,000.00$                             28,571.43                 28,571.43 95%                   1,428.57 

260   Labor to install Air Sparging Blowers 3,192.00$                                             -   0%                   3,192.00 

261   Labor to install High Speed Blowers 9,975.00$                                             -   0%                   9,975.00 

262   Labor to install Rotary Lobe Blowers 9,975.00$                                             -   0%                   9,975.00 

263   Aluminum Domes 456,750.00$                         240,307.00               121,863.00               362,170.00 79%                 94,580.00 

264   Labor for Aluminum Domes 204,750.00$                           73,010.00                 73,010.00 36%               131,740.00 

265   Electrical Motors Install 3,990.00$                                             -   0%                   3,990.00 

266 WATER & WASTEWATER EQUIPMENT                               -                                 -   

267   Installation of step Screen and Washer 4,788.00$                                 3,500.00                   3,500.00 73%                   1,288.00 

268   Installation of Vortex Grit Chamber 6,384.00$                                 5,000.00                   5,000.00 78%                   1,384.00 

269   Installation of Grit Seperator Classifier 6,384.00$                                 5,000.00                   5,000.00 78%                   1,384.00 

270   Installation of Mixers 11,172.00$                                           -   0%                 11,172.00 

271   Density Current Baffles 61,950.00$                             61,950.00                 61,950.00 100%                               -   

272   Labor to install 15,960.00$                             15,960.00                 15,960.00 100%                               -   

273   Labor to install TERTIARY DISC FILTERS 12,768.00$                                           -   0%                 12,768.00 

274   Labor to install UV System 6,384.00$                                             -   0%                   6,384.00 

275   Labor to install Samplers 798.00$                                                 -   0%                       798.00 

276 Budget Allowances                               -                                 -   

277   Soils Testing Services 20,000.00$                                   772.90                       772.90 4%                 19,227.10 

278   Electrical Service 75,000.00$                                           -   0%                 75,000.00 

279   Natural Gas Service 20,000.00$                                           -   0%                 20,000.00 

280   Internet Service 5,000.00$                                             -   0%                   5,000.00 

281   SCADA Computers 40,000.00$                                           -   0%                 40,000.00 

282   Office Furniture 20,000.00$                                           -   0%                 20,000.00 

283   Lab Equipment 30,000.00$                             18,184.23                   6,847.31                 25,031.54 83%                   4,968.46 

284   Shop Tools and Storage 30,000.00$                                           -   0%                 30,000.00 

285   Truck Lift 15,000.00$                                           -   0%                 15,000.00 

286   Skid Steer 80,000.00$                             37,500.00                 37,500.00 47%                 42,500.00 

287   Algae Cloth 5,000.00$                                             -   0%                   5,000.00 

288   Landscaping 20,000.00$                                           -   0%                 20,000.00 

289   Plaque 5,000.00$                                             -   0%                   5,000.00 

290   Blower Temporary Air 75,000.00$                             23,472.42                 23,472.42 31%                 51,527.58 

291 Pre-negotiated Items                               -                                 -   

292   Diesel Engine Driven Generator/ Transfer Switch 298,618.00$                           34,871.42                 34,871.42 12%               263,746.58 

293   Process Integration & Control 1,371,706.00$                      467,813.00               467,813.00 34%               903,893.00 

294   Process Valves 368,967.00$                         246,437.00               122,530.00               368,967.00 100%                               -   

295   Stop Plates & Logs / Slide & Weir Gates 349,387.00$                         205,899.00               143,488.00               349,387.00 100%                               -   

296   High Speed Blowers & Rotary Lobe Blowers 299,746.88$                         269,772.19               269,772.19 90%                 29,974.69 

297   Dry Pit Pumps 66,040.00$                             59,436.00                 59,436.00 90%                   6,604.00 

298   Torque Flow Grit Pumps 26,285.00$                             23,656.50                 23,656.50 90%                   2,628.50 

299   Submersible Waste Water Pumps 210,704.00$                         189,634.00               189,634.00 90%                 21,070.00 

300   Step Screen with Washer Compact 128,593.49$                         115,734.14               115,734.14 90%                 12,859.35 

301   Mechanical Vortex Grit Chamber 72,750.00$                             65,475.00                 65,475.00 90%                   7,275.00 

302   Grit Seperator Classifier 68,860.00$                             66,860.00                 66,860.00 97%                   2,000.00 

303   Submersible Mixers 80,885.00$                             72,797.00                 72,797.00 90%                   8,088.00 

304   Flexible Membrane Disc Diffuses 151,200.00$                         136,080.00               136,080.00 90%                 15,120.00 

305   Tertiary Filters 654,186.38$                           50,200.00               538,567.66               588,767.66 90%                 65,418.72 

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 7 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 14  From 06/01/24 to 07/01/24 07/01/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

Application Period: Application Date:

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

306   Open Channel UV Treatment 169,720.00$                         152,748.00               152,748.00 90%                 16,972.00 

307   Waste Water Samplers 16,293.00$                                           -   0%                 16,293.00 

308 STR 75 Prenegotiated Items                               -                                 -   

309   Process Integration & Control 44,606.00$                                          -   0%                 44,606.00 

310   Process Valves 4,742.00$                                4,742.00                   4,742.00 100%                               -   

311   Submersible Waste Water Pumps 17,680.00$                            15,912.00                 15,912.00 90%                   1,768.00 

312   Coarse Bubble Diffusers 12,500.00$                            11,250.00                 11,250.00 90%                   1,250.00 

313 Booster Station                               -                                 -   

314   General Requirements 4,260.00$                                             -   0%                   4,260.00 

315   Selective Demolition 30,610.00$                                           -   0%                 30,610.00 

316   Sitework 25,000.00$                                           -   0%                 25,000.00 

317   Asphalt Pavement 5,250.00$                                             -   0%                   5,250.00 

318   Seeding 2,835.00$                                             -   0%                   2,835.00 

319   Concrete 4,000.00$                                             -   0%                   4,000.00 

320   Masonry 3,180.00$                                             -   0%                   3,180.00 

321   Metal Fabrications 5,350.00$                                             -   0%                   5,350.00 

322   Doors and Hardware 17,700.00$                               1,127.00                   1,127.00 6%                 16,573.00 

323   Painting 12,350.00$                                           -   0%                 12,350.00 

324   Process Materials 198,450.00$                           93,443.91                 93,443.91 47%               105,006.09 

325   Process Labor 120,750.00$                                         -   0%               120,750.00 

326   HVAC Equipment 19,591.00$                                           -   0%                 19,591.00 

327   HVAC Misc. Materials 2,940.00$                                             -   0%                   2,940.00 

328   HVAC Labor 18,637.00$                                           -   0%                 18,637.00 

329   HVAC Management 1,050.00$                                             -   0%                   1,050.00 

330   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 1,102.00$                                 1,000.00                   1,000.00 91%                       102.00 

331   Electrical Material 64,303.00$                                           -   0%                 64,303.00 

332   Electrical Labor 44,340.00$                                           -   0%                 44,340.00 

333   Electrical Lighting and Labor 12,132.00$                                           -   0%                 12,132.00 

334   Electrical Labor - MCC, Gear & Equipment 31,615.00$                                           -   0%                 31,615.00 

335   Horizontal Split Case Centrifugal Pump 89,425.00$                             74,596.50                 74,596.50 83%                 14,828.50 

336 Booster Station Pre-negotiated Items                               -                                 -   

337   Diesel Engine Drive Generator 68,019.00$                            61,217.00                 61,217.00 90%                   6,802.00 

338   Instrumentation and Control 146,342.00$                                        -   0%               146,342.00 

339   Process Valves 28,765.00$                                          -   0%                 28,765.00 

                              -   

                              -   

22,062,937.75$      10,052,093.95$      392,506.31$           3,002,400.51$        13,447,000.77$      61% 7,986,383.39$        Original Contract Totals

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 8 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 14  From 06/01/24 to 07/01/24 07/01/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

Application Period: Application Date:

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

-$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

22,062,937.75$      10,052,093.95$      392,506.31$           3,002,400.51$        13,447,000.77$      61% 7,986,383.39$        

Change Orders

Change Order Totals

Project Totals

Original Contract and Change Orders

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 9 of 12



WW-62

23-04

14  From 06/01/24 to 07/01/24 07/01/24

A C D E F G H I J K L

Item Quantity Units

Unit Price

($)

Value of Bid Item

(C X E)

($)

Estimated 

Quantity 

Incorporated in 

the Work

Value of Work 

Completed to Date

(E X G)

($)

B-1               1,000.00  CY                    20.00                 20,000.00                  468.00                   9,360.00                   9,360.00 47%                 10,640.00 

B-2               1,000.00  CY                    58.00                 58,000.00                  403.00                 23,374.00                 23,374.00 40%                 34,626.00 

B-3                  300.00  CY                    58.00                 17,400.00                               -                                 -   0%                 17,400.00 

B-4                    50.00  LF                    60.00                   3,000.00                               -                                 -   0%                   3,000.00 

B-5                  100.00  CY                  450.00                 45,000.00                               -                                 -   0%                 45,000.00 

B-6                  300.00  SY                    30.00                   9,000.00                               -                                 -   0%                   9,000.00 

B-7                      5.00  EA                  750.00                   3,750.00                               -                                 -   0%                   3,750.00 

B-8                  250.00  SY                      5.00                   1,250.00                  328.50                   1,642.50                   1,642.50 131%                     (392.50)

B-9                  250.00  LF                      4.00                   1,000.00                               -                                 -   0%                   1,000.00 

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

158,400.00$           34,376.50$             -$                         34,376.50$             22% 124,023.50$           

Contractor's Application for PaymentProgress Estimate - Unit Price Work

Owner's Project No.:

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

Waterloo Utilities

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Owner:

Application Date:Application Period:Application No.:

Engineer:

Contractor:

Project:

Contract:

Silt Fencing

B

Fencing

Original Contract

% of 

Value of 

Item

 (J / F)

(%)

Balance to Finish (F 

- J)

($)

Excavation

Structural Fill

Breaker Run

Description

Work Completed

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in G)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(H + I)

($)

Contract Information

Bid Item 

No.

Reinforced Concrete

Asphalt

Pipe Bollards

Geotextile Fabric

Original Contract Totals

Unit Price

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 10  of 12



WW-62

23-04

14  From 06/01/24 to 07/01/24 07/01/24

A C D E F G H I J K L

Item Quantity Units

Unit Price

($)

Value of Bid Item

(C X E)

($)

Estimated 

Quantity 

Incorporated in 

the Work

Value of Work 

Completed to Date

(E X G)

($)

Contractor's Application for PaymentProgress Estimate - Unit Price Work

Owner's Project No.:

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

Waterloo Utilities

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Owner:

Application Date:Application Period:Application No.:

Engineer:

Contractor:

Project:

Contract:

B

% of 

Value of 

Item

 (J / F)

(%)

Balance to Finish (F 

- J)

($)Description

Work Completed

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in G)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(H + I)

($)

Contract Information

Bid Item 

No.

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

-$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

158,400.00$           34,376.50$             -$                         34,376.50$             22% 124,023.50$            Project Totals

Change Order Totals

Original Contract and Change Orders

Change Orders

Unit Price

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 11  of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 14 Application Period:  From 06/01/24 to 07/01/24 07/01/24

A B C D E F G H I J K L M

Previous Amount 

Stored

($)

Amount Stored this 

Period

($)

Amount Stored to 

Date (G+H)

($)

Amount Previously 

Incorporated in the 

Work

($)

Amount 

Incorporated in the 

Work this Period

($)

Total Amount 

Incorporated in the 

Work

(J+K)

($)

263 P000014525 Materials ready for shipment CST 9                  95,817.00                  95,817.00                  95,817.00                  95,817.00                                -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

-$                          95,817.00$             95,817.00$             -$                          95,817.00$             95,817.00$             -$                          

Contractor's Application for Payment

Materials Stored Incorporated in Work

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Materials 

Remaining in 

Storage

(I-L)

 ($)

Application 

No. When 

Materials 

Placed in 

Storage

Portzen

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Waterloo Utilities

Town & Country Engineering

Owner's Project No.:

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

Application Date:

Stored Materials Summary

Totals

Storage Location

Description of Materials or 

Equipment Stored

Submittal No. 

(with 

Specification 

Section No.)

Supplier 

Invoice No.

 Item No.

(Lump Sum Tab) 

or Bid Item No.

(Unit Price Tab)

Stored Materials

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 12 of 12



Structure

05 - Site

05

Vac Dump

10

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

65

70

75

85

Booster Station

6/27/2024 $2,298

$2,298

$ 54, 225

Date Topic

6/26/2024 Loop Review

6/27/2024
Monthly Construction 

Meeting

RFI's/Clarifications/Issues

T&C, Waterloo Utilities, Portzen 

Construction

Monthly Total:

Str. 35 Electrical/Water/Natural Gas Conflict

Action Items

Project Total

Thermo Dynamics (HVAC)

Significant Meetings

Participants

T&C, Waterloo Utilities, LW Allen

Grote (Painting)

Portzen (General Contractor)

Pieper (Electrical)

Waterloo - 2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

WW-47

June 2024

Lisa TwarogCompleted By:

Month of:

Project No.:

Project Name:

General Construction Activities by Structure

Monthly Report

Activity

- HVAC, diffusers, and associated ductwork installed

- Exterior door painting and caulking in progress 

- Duct bank installation

- Generator and load bank concrete pads poured

- Standing seam roof, soffit, and fascia complete

- Drywall hung in sampler and electrical rooms

- Door painting, pipework, and HVAC in progress

- North walkway oustide guardrail is installed on outer channel, halfway across inner channel

- Removal and replacement of light fixtures

- New bridge installed

- Xypex coating complete

- Pipework in progress

- Diffuser installation

- Installed lights

Contractors/Firms On-Site This Month's Work Change Directives

Ram Roofing

- Concrete floors and equipment pads removed

- New airline in progress

- 4 new isolated blower pads poured 

- Exterior doors for electrical and storage room installed

- Painting doors

- Holes in the concrete on the west side have been filled

- New openings cored into concrete



Structure

Site

Vac Dump

10

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

65

70

75

85

Activity

- Begin digging (after NG line to Str. 35 removed)

- Structure 50 mixing tank installation

- New blower installation

- Aeration installation

- New walkways

- Dome install

Anticipated Work Next Month

- Continue duct bank installation

- Remove gas line



Completed By: Lisa Twarog

Project Name: Waterloo - 2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Project No.: WW-47

Month of: June 2024

Monthly Payment Progress

 $-

 $5,000,000.00

 $10,000,000.00

 $15,000,000.00

 $20,000,000.00

 $25,000,000.00
Monthly Payment Progress

Project Cost

Project Cost - Retainage

Total Requested by Contractor

Total Paid to Contractor

$22,221,337.75

$21,110,270.86

This Month's Pay w/o Retainage:
$431,037.14

Total Paid: $12,807,308.40



Lisa TwarogCompleted By:

Project Name:

Project No.:

Month of:

Waterloo - 2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

WW-47

June 2024

Monthly Progress Pictures

Str. 50 - Centrifugal Blower Removal

Site - Generator and Load Bank 

Str. 50 - New Blower Pads

Str. 50 - Air Header



Str. 70 - Diffuser Install

Str. 70 - Xypex Coating

Str. 25 - Roof Completed

Str. 70 - Old Bridge Removal

Str. 70 - New Bridge Install



 

136 North Monroe Street 
Waterloo, WI 53594 

Phone: (920) 478-3025 
Fax: (920) 478-2021 
www.waterloowi.us  

 

 

 

 

Resolution 2024-21 

Division of Property Parcel 290-08130621-000 760 W Clarkson Rd. Waterloo, WI 53594 

 

Whereas, the City of Waterloo Common Council has reviewed the request for the division of property parcel 290-08130621-

000 into two separate parcels, 

 

Whereas, the Doris Welhoefer Trust is involved in the ownership or management of the property, 

 

Whereas, it is deemed necessary to create a new parcel of 5 acres while maintaining the remaining portion of the property as 

agricultural land (AG), 

 

Be it resolved by the City of Waterloo Common Council: 

 

1. The division of property parcel 290-08130621-000 into two separate parcels is approved. 

   

2. A new parcel consisting of 5 acres shall be created from the existing property, with the remaining portion to be designated and 

maintained as agricultural land (AG). 

 

3. The Doris Welhoefer Trust shall be duly informed and involved in the division process to ensure compliance with all relevant 

regulations and requirements. 

 

4. The necessary administrative and legal steps shall be taken to finalize the division of the property in accordance with the 

approved resolution. 

 

Passed and adopted by the City of Waterloo Common Council on July 18, 2024. 

        

         

         Signed: ___________________________ 

          Jenifer Quimby          Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 

Attest: __________________________        

Jeanne Ritter         City Clerk 

 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


Nick
Text Box
per the checklist. the coordinate system needs to be a state plane coordinate system. the coordinates of reference monuments also needs to be shown.

Nick
Callout
add "for road purposes". Also note the area of the right of way dedication



Nick
Text Box
Need to have a certificate for Common Council Approval with both the Mayor and Clerk signing. since there is a dedication of right of way a mortgagee's certificate will also be need with the Owner's certificate

Nick
Oval

Nick
Oval

Nick
Oval



 

 

                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

ORDINANCE #2024-10 

 
An Ordinance Amending Section §53-8 Purchases, Grants and Donations 

 
The Common Council of the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:  
 

Section 1: § 53-8 Purchases, Grants and Donations 

No equipment or supplies shall be purchased by any City official unless previously budgeted. Equipment and 

supplies which cost over $500 shall also be approved by the appropriate committee and the Council; however, 

emergency purchases not to exceed $500 may be approved by the department head and the Mayor or the appropriate 

committee chairperson.    All purchases, grants and donations shall follow the City of Waterloo’s Purchase Policy. 

Section 2: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force after its passage and publication in a manner provided for by law.  
 
 
Acted on and adopted at a result meeting of the Common Council on July 18, 2024.  
 
 

CITY OF WATERLOO 
 

_________________________ 
Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 

 
Attest:  
 
_________________________ 
Jeanne Ritter, City Clerk 
 
 
Date Adopted_____________  
 
 
Date Published______________ 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


 

 

                                           

                           136 North Monroe Street, Waterloo, Wisconsin 53594-1198 

                                                      Phone (920) 478-3025 

                                                      Fax (920) 478-2021 
 

 

 

 

________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RESOLUTION #2024-22 
 

ISSUANCE OF 2024-2029 PRIVATE WELL PERMITS 
 
WHEREAS section §340-7 (5) of the municipal code states that all private well permits expired as of June 30, 
2024 and private well owners seeking to renew permits are eligible for a five-year permit renewal with the 
submittal of a water sampling demonstrating that the well has a history of producing safe water, and  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Waterloo City Council authorizes the issuance of a five-year private 
well permit to those listed below that have previously been issued permits contingent upon receipt of the 
necessary safe water evidence and payment of a fee amount: 
 
   - Patricia Weber, W1170 2nd Street 
   -Don Liaromatis, W11645 St Rd 19 
   -Jerry Riege, W11628 St Rd 19 
    

    
THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that penalties as prescribed in the Municipal Fee Schedule will 
be imposed on all responsible parties holding expired private well permits as of June 30, 2024.  

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of July 2024. 
 
      CITY OF WATERLOO 
 
 
 
      Signed: ________________________________ 
           Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Jeanne Ritter, Clerk/Treasurer 
 

 
SPONSOR(S) – Clerk/Treasurer’s Office 
FISCAL NOTE – Revenue of $175 for each private well permit renewal. 



WATERLOO FIRE DEPARTMENT

900 INDUSTRIAL LANE

 WATERLOO, WI 53594 

920-478-2343

DATE: ________ �_ 

TO: CHIEF: Wesley Benisch 
Waterloo Fire Department 
900 Industrial Lane 
WATERLOO, WI 53594 

I, ______________ _, AM REQUESTING THAT I BE 
(Full name, DOB and phone number) 

CONSIDERED AS A PARTICIPANT IN THE RIDE-ALONG PROGRAM WITH THE 

CITY OF WATERLOO FIRE DEPARTMENT FOR THE FOLLOWING REASONS: 

I,-----------'------- do hereby, on this date, release any and all 

liability pertaining to myself from the City of Waterloo and the Waterloo Fire 

Department and its employees, while in a City of Waterloo Fire Department vehicle. 

Signed: __________ _ 

Date: ___________ _ 

Witnessed By: ________ _ 
(Parent's signature if ride-along minor.) 



Policy Waterloo Fire Department 
Policy Manual 

Ride-Along 

 PURPOSE AND SCOPE 

The ride-along program provides an opportunity for persons to experience the Fire & EMS 

function firsthand. This policy provides the requirements, approval process and hours of 

operation for the ride-along program. 

403.1. 1 ELIGIBILITY 

Reasonable efforts should be made to accommodate interested persons. Any applicant may be 

disqualified without cause from participating in the program. 

The following factors may be considered in disqualifying an applicant and are not limited to: 

• Being under 18 years of age

• Prior criminal history

• Pending criminal action

• Pending lawsuit against the Department

• Denial by any Fire Department officer

 PROCEDURE TO REQUEST A RIDE-ALONG 

Generally, ride-along requests will be scheduled by the Chief of Waterloo Fire Department. The 

participant will complete and sign a ride-along waiver form. If the participant is under 18 years of 

age, a parent/ guardian must sign the ride-along form. 

If the ride-along is denied after the request has been made, a representative of the Department 

will contact the applicant and advise him/her of the denial.

Once approved, civilian ride-longs will be allowed to ride no more than twice a month. An 

exception would apply to the following: cadets, Explorers, qualified volunteers, chaplains, 

auxiliary an Fire & EMS applicants with approval of the Chief.

An effort will be made to ensure that no more than one citizen will participate in a ride-along 

during any given time period. Normally, no more than one ride-along will be allowed in the Fire 

Department vehicles at a given time. When practicable, ride-alongs who request multiple 

opportunities to participate in the ride-along program should be rotated among Crew Chiefs. 

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2024/06/19, All Rights Reserved. 
Publlshed with pennlsslon by Waterloo Pol!ce Department 

""*DRAFT""* Ride-Along - 1 



Waterloo Fire Department 
Polley Manual 

Ride-Along 

Ride-along participants may not carry firearms. 

SUITABLE ATTIRE 
Any person approved to ride-along is required to be suitably dressed. Sandals, graphic T-shirts, 
tank tops, shorts and ripped or torn blue jeans are not permitted. The Crew Chief may refuse a 
ride-along to anyone not properly dressed. 

 

Crew Chief RESPONSIBILITIES

Crew Chiefs shall consider the safety of the ride-along at all times. 
Crew Chiefs should use sound discretion when encountering a potentially dangerous situation. 

Conduct by a person participating in a ride-along that results in termination of the ride or is 
otherwise inappropriate should be immediately reported to the Chief. 

The Chief of Fire Department is responsible for maintaining and scheduling ride-alongs. 

CONTROL OF RIDE-ALONG 

The assigned employee shall maintain control over the ride-along at all times and instruct him/her 
in the conditions that necessarily limit participation. These instructions should include the 
following: 

 
 

 
 

(a) The ride-along will follow the directions of the Crew Chief.

(b) The ride-along will not become involved in any patient care.

(c) Ride-alongs may be allowed to continue riding during the transportation

(d) Ride-Alongs will follow all HIPPA Laws and regulation. 

(e) Ride-along wil not talk about any patient or patient care with anyone other than the crew 
on the call.

(f) Crew Chief will not allow any ride-alongs to be present in any residence or situation that 
would jeopardize their safety or cause undue stress or embarrassment to a victim or any 
other person.

Copyright Lexlpol, LLC 2024/06/19, All Rights Reserved. 
Publlshed with permission by Waterloo Pol!ce Department 

***DRAFT"** Ride-Along - 2 



 
 

 

 
 

 
 

Copyright Lexlpol, LLC 2024/06/19, All Rights Reserved, 
Pubflshed wlth permission by Waterloo Police Department 

***DRAFT"'"' Ride-Along • 3 

(c) Crew Chiefs will not allow any ride-alongs to be present in any residence or situation 
that would jeopardize their safety or cause undue stress or embarrassment to a 
victim or any other person.

Ride-Along 

Policy Manual 

Waterloo Fire Department 







 

Page 1 of 3 
 

RELEASE, INDEMNIFICATION AND 

HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT 

 

PLEASE READ CAREFULLY! THIS IS A LEGAL DOCUMENT THAT AFFECTS YOUR LEGAL 

RIGHTS. 

 

BEFORE SIGNING THIS WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIABILITY, READ THIS ENTIRE 

DOCUMENT CAREFULLY.  IF YOU SIGN THIS DOCUMENT AND AN INCIDENT OCCURS 

RESULTING IN INJURY OR LOSS OF PROPERTY, THEN YOU WILL BE GIVING UP LEGAL 

RIGHTS THAT YOU MIGHT OTHERWISE HAVE.  IF YOU DO NOT UNDERSTAND ANYTHING 

IN THIS DOCUMENT, OR IF YOU OBJECT TO ANY PROVISION CONTAINED IN THIS 

DOCUMENT, YOU SHOULD SEEK ADVICE FROM YOUR LEGAL COUNSEL.  REQUESTS FOR 

MODIFICATIONS OF THIS DOCUMENT MAY BE DIRECTED TO THE FIRE CHIEF AT (920) 478-

2343 WEEKDAYS BETWEEN 8:00am and 5:00pm. 

  

The undersigned, whether one or more, hereinafter referred to as “Indemnitor” has requested 

permission from the City of Waterloo and its FIRE DEPARTMENT (collectively referred to as “City”) 

to PARTICIPATE AS A FIELD EXPERIENCE PROGRAM STUDENT OR CADET PROGRAM, 

(hereinafter referred to as “The Activities”) and Indemnitor acknowledges and agrees that the City would 

not permit Indemnitor to engage in The Activities if to do so would cause the City to be responsible to 

Indemnitor, or to anyone else in the event of injury or death to Indemnitor or damage to his/her property 

occurs or arises out of The Activities. Indemnitor therefore acknowledges and agrees that the City, Fire 

Department, and the City’s agents, insurers employees and representatives shall be immune from any 

liability to Indemnitor should any injury, death or property damage occur to Indemnitor while engaging 

in The Activities. 

 

 Indemnitor acknowledges and agrees that there are certain risks and dangers involved in The 

Activities and Indemnitor acknowledges that participation in The Activities could cause potential injury, 

harm or damage to Indemnitor or to his/her property. The Activities may include all activities engaged in 

by normal fire fighters, with the exception that Indemnitors shall never be required to enter a burning 

structure. Indemnitor warrants and represents that he/she is in sound medical condition capable of 

participating in The Activities without risk to him/herself or others.  INDEMNITOR, ON BEHALF OF 

HIMSELF/HERSELF ACCEPTS AND ASSUMES ALL RISKS WHATSOEVER ASSOCATED WITH 

PARTICIPATION IN THE ACTIVITIES including, without limitation, risks of physical injury from 

strains, sprains, muscle injuries, trauma injuries caused by working with or near firefighting equipment, 

injury from vehicles, including collisions between motor vehicles of all types and descriptions, or any 

other accident, injury from equipment failure, injury resulting from inadequate safety equipment; mental 

injury, emotional stress; injury resulting from the effect of weather conditions, and INCLUDING 

NEGLEGENT ACTS AND OMISSIONS OF THE CITY, AND ITS AGENTS, EMPLOYEES, 

OFFICIALS AND OFFICERS. Indemnitor acknowledges and agrees that all risks are known and 

appreciated by Indemnitor. This release does not extend to injuries resulting from gross negligence or 

intentional misconduct from City or Fire Department agents, employees, officials, and officer. 

INDEMNITOR WAIVES ANY AND ALL SPECIFIC NOTICE OF THE EXISTENCE OF RISKS. 

Indemnitor agrees to abide by all rules and regulations of the City of Waterloo and its Fire Department.  

 

The City is willing to allow Indemnitor to engage in The Activities only on the condition that 

Indemnitor assumes all risks of injury and harm that Indemnitor may sustain in connection with or as a 

result of Indemnitor engaging in The Activities and on the further condition that Indemnitor enters into 

this Agreement with the City. 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 

 In full understanding and agreement with the foregoing and in consideration of being allowed to 

participate in The Activities INDEMNITOR DOES HEREBY FOR HIMSELF/HERSELF AND 

HIS/HER HEIRS, ADMINISTRATORS, SPOUSE (IF ANY) AND CHILDREN (IF ANY), RELEASE, 

ACQUIT, FOREVER DISCHARGE AND COVENANT NOT TO SUE THE CITY OF WATERLOO, 

THE WATERLOO FIRE DEPARTMENT AND THEIR AGENTS, INSURERS, REPRESENTATIVES, 

OFFICERS, DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES (HEREINAFTER COLLECTIVELY REFERRED TO 

AS INDEMNITEES) from any claims, demands, actions, and causes of action of any nature or sort 

whatsoever, regardless of the form of action, whether in contract, tort, including negligence, strict liability 

or otherwise for injuries, including death, and/or damages, including property damages, and/or costs, 

expenses or attorneys fees, whether foreseen or unforeseen, sustained, threatened, incurred, directly or 

indirectly, arising from, out of, or in connection with or as a result of Indemnitor undertaking or engaging 

in all or any part of The Activities. THIS RELEASE APPLIES WITHOUT LIMITATION, except as to 

the grossly negligent or intentional misconduct of agents, employees, officials and officers of the City or 

fire department. 

 

 INDEMNITOR HEREBY AGREES TO INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD HARMLESS 

INDEMNITEES from and against any and all liabilities, obligations, losses, damages, penalties, claims, 

actions, suits, costs and expenses (including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys fees) of any kind and 

nature whatsoever, which may be imposed upon, incurred by, or asserted against Indemnitees arising from, 

out of, or in connection with Indemnitor engaging in or undertaking any or all of The Activities. 

Indemnitor further agrees to defend Indemnitees, at Indemnitor’s expense, against all demands, actions, 

suits, claims or proceedings brought or commenced by any person, firm or entity, including, but not limited 

to, Indemnitor’s spouse (if any) and/or children (if any) for the recovery of any damages for or arising 

from any injury, illness and/or death of Indemnitor or damage to Indemnitor’s property arising out of or 

alleged to have arisen out of Indemnitor engaging in or undertaking any or all of The Activities. 

 

 INDEMNITOR ACKNOWLEDGES THAT HE/SHE HAS ENTERED INTO THIS RELEASE, 

HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT KNOWINGLY, INTELLIGENTLY 

AND VOLUNTARILY. Indemnitor acknowledges that he/she has read and understood this Agreement 

and that he/she is an adult, or the parent of an underage cadet/student, and is authorized to enter into this 

Agreement on his/her own behalf and on behalf of his/her spouse (if any) and children (if any) and that 

this Agreement is binding upon his/her heirs, personal representatives, spouse (if any) and children (if 

any) and any other person entitled to act on his/her behalf. 

 

The Indemnitor acknowledges he/she is not an employee of the City and is not entitled to 

compensation in any form, including but not limited to wages.  As a non-employee, the Indemnitor further 

understands that he/she does not qualify for worker’s compensation benefits if injured while performing 

The Activities, and therefore, the Indemnitor should have personal medical insurance. 

 

 If any provision of this Agreement shall be declared invalid or unenforceable to any extent, the 

validity of the remaining provisions or language of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby and shall 

be enforced to the full extent provided by law and to such extent, the provisions of this Agreement shall 

be deemed to be severable. 

 

SIGNATURE BLOCK IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWS 

 

 

  



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

This Agreement has been executed this  day of      , 202____ 

 

INDEMNITOR 

 

 

       

Participant Print Name  Participant Signature 

 

 

 

If the above signed participant is under the age of 18, the below must be signed by a parent or guardian 

of the participant. 

 

I am a parent or guardian of the above-named participant.  I have read this entire 3 page document and 

agree to allow the participant to participate in the The Activities.  I agree to all terms and conditions 

stated herein on behalf of both myself and the participant. 

 

 

   

Parent Print Name  Parent Signature 

 

 


	Insert from: "Bills & Report of Cash June 24.pdf"
	Sheet1


